From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Cole, James (SMO)

CC: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: 4/28/2011 2:45:49 PM

Subject: Re: Issa?Grassley Letters

We reviewed with the DAG, we have the following edits:

DP

DP

DP

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 01:50 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters

Here is our proposed draft. This incorporates your edits from last night with just a couple of tweaks/corrections

from us,; DP

<<issa meeting.docx>>

DP

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters

DP

From: Cole, James (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:53 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: Issa?Grassley Letters

DP

When do you think you’ll have the drafts ready? We'd like to get them out today and I'll be leaving at 2:45. Who

do you think the letters should come from?

Jim
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